
CONSENT ITEM​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  May 21, 2025 

 

TO:​ ​ Board of Education  

FROM:​​ Kelly Zoellner 

SUBJECT:​ Approval of Consolidated District Plan 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

That the Board of Education approve the Consolidated District Plan for 2025-2026 as presented. 

 

MOVED BY: ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Seconded:  

 ​ ​ ________________________​​ ​ ​ ________________________ 

   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​  ​  NAY:​ ​ ​   YEA:​ ​ ​ ​   NAY: 

_______​ STEWART​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​    TRACE​ _______ 

_______             BEARD​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​   LEONARD​ _______ 

_______               POOL​ ​ _______​ ​ _______​    WILSON​ _______ 

_______             LONERGAN​ ​ _______ 

 

Background Information: 

 

The Consolidated District Plan has taken the place of the Title I District plan from previous years.  This 

is required for all districts to be submitted to ISBE for approval before any federal grants can be 

submitted.  Meeting dates and data were updated.  

 

   


